
PrHE MUNICIPAL WORLI). 103

Clerk, Township of North Dînnfriùiiý

Municipal Officers of Ontario. Mr. Wrigley was born on the farm
where bc now re-sides in 1949. He re-
ceived the greater part of his education in

Cleik, Township of Toronto Gore. on the Meaford Monitor, of whiçh bc was the public school, and finighed up with a

afterwards joint proprietor with the course at the Canada Literary Institute,

Mr. Harrison was born in the township founder, Dr. Watt, M. P. P., British Woodstock. He has been in municipal

Of which be is now clerk, in 1847, and Columbia. In 1885 bc purchased the lifé for the last nineteen yeam He was

Port Elgin Free Press, and afte-rýards the
Blythe Standard, which bc conducte or
a year or moie. In 1892 he rame to,
Creemore as propi ietor of the Mad River

Star- In 1893 he was appointed village

Çlerk, Towmhip of Erin.

Mr. Youn was born in lAnarkshire,
Scotland, in 1834. He came to Canada

in 1851. He attended the Provincial
School in 1857, and recived a

second-elass Provincial Certificate, after
which lie taught school for a period of
thir-cen years. He then purchased a

MR. JOSEPH WRIGLEY.
MR. N. HARRISON.

,èýý rectived a good public school education. clected councillor in x88o and warden in

]ý1e travelled extensively in the United 1887- In 1889 he was appointed clerk

ý4Rtes in j 866 and 1867, when he returned and treasurer, which position bc now

110me and engaged in farming. holdsý In addition to his municipal offices,

clerk in '1874, and in addition Mr. Wrigley secretary-treasurer of the
ýt0p'hi, m Ayr Farmers'Mutual Fire Insurance Com-

)oir"ýiicipal office, is now a justice of
'the peace, com inissioner, conveyancer, etc. pany. He has always taken considerable

MR. THOMAS YOUNG.

farm in Etin, where he still resides. He
was township auditor for thirteen years,
until 1881, when he was appointed town-
sý ip clerk. Since 1893 bc has been clerk
(f- the Fifth Division Court of the County
of Wrllington.

Cieik, Village of Brighton.

Mr. Morrow was bor-j in the Township

of Brighton in 1857, where he resided

. .... until 1882, when bc inoved to the Village

of Brighton. He was for some time en-

gaged as a gencral travelling agent for

some of the leading implement firms, and MRý J. M. MORROW.
MR. A. H. WATSON.

is at present conducting a similar agency,

Cierk, Village of Creemort.' combined with fire insurance. He was interest in educational matters, and has
appointed clerk of the village in 1892, been a school trustte and secretary-tmas.

Mx.Watson was born in Geýrgetown, and at the County Council election was urer for sorne eighteen years. Mr. Wrig-

in 1854, where his father carried on nominating Officer for District No. i, ley is a successfui fariner, and his variotis

tamnery. He learned the printing trade Ceunty of Northumberland. duties make hirn a busy man.


